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ADDRESS! '■•* *'     '    "*' 

CHIEF ARCHITECT. -   -      '   1!      ■"■" 

3065 HAVY BLDO UN-ITED   STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
OFFICE  OF NATIONAL PARKS, 

BUILDINGS. AND RESERVATIONS 

BRANCH  OF PLANS AND DESIGN 

HISrORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY 

WASHINGTON 

HISTORIC AlttKIOdl 2K1ILDIS0S SURVST 

District KG. 22 - Marth^m Ohio- VlUlaa A* Boh&ard, director 

Project So* 8 - 0OI»*  S2M0H P&KKEHS HOIBB,  PGKSUS HXU* 
Akro&9 Stunnlt County»  Ohio* 

Built in 1836 by Colonel Siiaon Perkins, a pioneer resident of 
Akron9 on &» estate which is now a part of that oity# 

Saterior walls ©to&a* interior frame construe tion,  originally 
shingle roof,  haaa-aouMod trim, doors hawwkmde* through nortlvrt, 
tsnanod and pinned*    Property has eantinuod in the possession «f 
the descendants of Colon©! Perkins to the pr&sont 6»t«* 


